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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Will do 

-----Original Message----­
From: Cheryl Mills 

Huma Abedin 
4/3/2009 11:59:27 PM +00:00 
Cheryl Mills <I I> 
Re: '--------------' 

To: Huma Abedin; ·hdr22@clintonemail.com· <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: Fri Apr 0316:18:51 2009 
Subject: RE: 

Huma --

Don't recall either of these names so send me the info on the second one. 

cdm 

-----Original Message----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 10:46 AM 
To: ·hdr22@clintonemail.com·; Cheryl Mills 
Subject: Re: 

Matthew sent me this info as well. 
I ICheryl, let me know if u want me to help follow up. 
~------------------------' 

-----Original Message-----
From: H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Cheryl Mills 
CC: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Apr 0310:42:33 2009 
Subject: Fw: 

Can you follow up on this for me? 

-----Original Message-----
From: Cherie Blair ,,----------

Date: Fri, 3 Apr 2009 15:08:11 
To: <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: 

It was lovely to see yOU last niqht and sorry to bother YOU 
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I 

Cherie Booth QC 

The information contained in this email and all attachments are private and confidential and may be privileged. The information is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient 
individual(s) or organisation(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the content or attachments to this communication may not be disclosed, 
copied, used or distributed without our express permission and we would be grateful if you would then advise the sender immediately of the error in delivery by responding to 
this message, and then delete it from your system. Thank you. 

Virus Warning: Although this email and any attachme nts are believed to be free from software viruses which could damage your computer, it may contain such viruses. While 
the sender has taken every precaution to minimise this risk, I cannot and will not accept liability for any loss or damage as a result of soflware viruses which you sustain in any 
way from their receipt or opening. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the attachment. 
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